'I'HE CITY OF

AN FERNANDD

Addendum No. 3 August 29, 2022

Project: Pedestrian Fencing Glenoaks Boulevard Bridge Project, Project No.

7618
TO: All Plan Holders
FROM: Matthew Baumgardner, Director of Public Worksﬂq ﬂrim’

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 3 — PEDESTRIAN FENCING GLENOAKS BOULEVARD
BRIDGE PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 7618

The following amendment is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the subject
project, as fully and completely as if the same were set forth therein. This Addendum No. 3
consists of 2 pages.

CONTRACT DOCUMENT

SPECIFICATIONS:

The following clarification, additions, and deletions are made to the above
referenced Specifications:

1. Notice Inviting Bids
a. Page i, seventh paragraph, last sentence, “At the time of bidding, the Contractor
must possess a valid California Class A Contractor’s License.” is replaced in its
entirety as follows:

“At the time of bidding, the Contractor must possess a valid California Class A or
Class C-13 Contractor’s License.”

2. Appendix 2 Construction Documents
a. Pedestrian Fencing Glenoaks Boulevard Bridge over Pacoima Creek Title Sheet,
“"PRIME CONTRACTOR LICENSE REQUIRED: CLASS A” is replaced in its entirety
as follows:
“PRIME CONTRACTOR LICENSE REQUIRED: CLASS A OR CLASS C-13"

If you have any questions, please call Kenneth Jones at (818) 898-1240 or KJones@sfcity.org.

Addendum Acknowledgement



Bidder acknowledges the receipt of this Addendum Number 3 which shall be attached to the Bid
Proposal.

Signature and Title Date




